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MEMORANDUM
TO: Members of the Faculty Senate

FROM: Beheruz N. Sethna, President I~RE: Response to Senate Actions

DATE: March I L 2010

Following is my response to the actions of the Faculty Senate as represented in the minutes ofthe meeting of
January 22, 20 I0, which were approved at the Faculty Senate meeting on February 19, 20 IO. All program
approvals are made contingent upon the department's commitment to staff the changes out of existing internal
funds.

Motions to add, modify, and delete various programs, courses, and degrees as listed in the minutes
were approved.

A. Motion to accept changes (as shown in the minutes) to the "Advisement and Course Selection"
section of the Undergraduate Catalog concerning declaration of a major by the time a student
reaches 60 hours was approved.

C. Motion to accept proposed reVISions for the University Student Evaluation Instrument,
including changing "avidly" to "actively" in question #5 under SCQ, was passed.

Motion to accept correction to Faculty Senate minutes of November 13, 2009, to include course
deletions as listed in the minutes was passed.
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